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BANK OF ENGLAND.

An ACCOUNT pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Viet, cap. 32 and 18 & 19 Goo. V. cap. 13,
for the Week ending on Wednesday, the 7th day of March, 1934.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT.

Notes issued:
In Circulation ...
In Banking Department

370,219,833
80,759,506

£450,979,339

Government Debt
Other Government Securities
Other Securities ...
Silver Coin

Amount of Fiduciary Issue
Gold Coin and Bullion ...

£
11,015,100

245,084,493
357,410

3,542,997

£260,000,000
190,979,339

£450,979,339

Dated the 8th day of March, 1934. B. G. Catterns, Chief Cashier.

BANKING DEPARTMENT.

Proprietors' Capital
Rest
Public Deposits (including Ex-

chequer, Savings Banks, Com-
missioners of National Debt
and Dividend Accounts)

Other Deposits
Seven Day and other Bills

£
14,553,000
3,684,382

21,811,071
136,311,430

1,029

£176,360,912

Government Securities
Other Securities ...
Notes
Gold and Silver Coin

£
76,729,732
17,829,581
80,759,506

1,042,093

£176,360,912

Dated the 8th day of March, 1934. B. G. Catterns, Chief Cashier

A[Separate Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named NEWBURY PARK

METHODIST CHURCH, situated at Oaks Lane,
in the civil parish of Ilford, in Romford registra-
tion district, in the county of Essex, was, oil the
1st March, 1934, registered for solemnizing
marriages .therein, pursuant to 6 & 7 Will. IV,
c. 85? being substituted for the Building named
Primitive Methodist Church, situate at Meads
Laue, Seven Kings, Ilford, now disused.—Dated
the 5th March. 1934.

FREDERICK
(025) Registrar.

J. BULL, Superintendent

A[Separate Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named METHODIST CHAPEL,

situated at Crowe, in the civil parish of Ring-
wood, in Christdhurch registration district, in the
county of Southampton, was, on the 2nd March,
1934, registered for solemnizing marriages therein,
pursuant to 6 & 7 Will. IV, c. 85.—Dated the 5th
March, 1934.

H. G. BEACH. Superintendent Registrar.
(026)

ASeparate Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named OUR LADY OF GOOD

COUNSEL AND ST. GREGORY'S CHURCH,
situated at Three Shires Oak Road, Bearwood, in
the civil parish of Smethwick, in Smethwick
registration district, in the county borough of
Smethwick, was, on the 5th March, 1934, regis-
tered for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant

to 6 & 7 Will. IV, c. 85, being substituted for
the Building named St. Gregory's Roman Catholic
Church, situate at Three Shires Oak Road, Bear-
wood, now disused.—Dated the 6th March, 1934.

FRANK CHAPMAN, Superintendent Regis-
(024) trar.

A (Separate Building, duly certified for religious
<C\- worship, named KINGSTANDING CON-
GREGATIONAL CHURCH, situated at Bracken-
bury Road, Kingstanding, in the civil parish of
Birmingham, in Birmingham registration district,
in the county borough of Birmingham, was, on
the 2nd March, 1934, registered for solemnizing
marriages therein, pursuant to 6 & 7 Will. IV,
c. 85, being substituted for the Building named
Congregational Church, situate at Brackenbury
Road, Kingstanding, now disused.—Dated the 5tn
March. 1934.
(029) W. F. HORN, Superintendent Registrar.

ASeparate Building, duly certified for religious
worship, named BRYNSEION BAPTIST

CHAPEL, situated at Upper Cwmtwrch, in the
civil parish of Quarter Bach, in Llandilofawr
registration district, in the county of Carmarthen,
was, on the 2nd March, 1934, registered for
solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to 6 &
7 Will. IV, c. 85.—Dated the 5th March, 1934.

W. J. MORRIS, Superintendent Registrar.
(027)


